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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT

(Miami Division)

HEATHER KELTZ (on her own behalf and
those similarly situated),

Plaintiffs, CASE NO:
VS.

1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP,
LLC, a Florida Limited Liability
Company, MH EMPLOYMENT

SERVICES, LLC., a Florida
Limited Liability Company, and
KEITH MENIN, individually,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, HEATHER KELTZ ("KELTZ"), and all others who are similarly situated

(collectively referred to as "Bodega Bartenders"), by and through her undesigned counsel, brings this

action under the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §201 et. seq (the "FLSA-) and sues the

Defendants, 1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC. ("1220-). MH EMPLOYMENT SERVICES,

LLC., (-MH") collectively d/b/a BODEGA TAQUIRA Y TEQUILA BAR ("BODEGA") and

KEITH MEN1N, individually, ("MENFN"), and alleges:

NATURE OF THE SUIT

I. This action is brought under the FLSA to recover, from Defendants, minimum wage, tip

reimbursement, liquidated damages, and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs under the FLSA. The named

Plaintiff is also pursuing a claim against the Defendants for retaliation in violation of 29 USC 215(a)(3).

2. This action is intended to cover Defendants' wage violations against Plaintiff, and on

behalf of other similarly situated current and former non-exempt "tipped- employees of the Defendants,
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within the past three (3) years, who elect to opt into this action, pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act

("FLSA-). 29 U.S.C. 216(b).

PARTIES

3. Plaintiffs are non-exempt hourly paid service/restaurant employees and performed related

activities for Defendants in Miami-Dade County, Florida. Plaintiff's job duties, as non-exempt tipped

employees included, at varying times, serving drinks, serving food, cleaning tables, bartending, and other

non-management/non administrative tasks involved in the production aspect of serving patrons food and

beverages at Defendants' restaurant.

4. At all times relevant to this action, Defendants own the Bodega and/or managed the

Bodega employees and the day-to-day activities of Bodega.

5. Defendant MEN1N, is an individual and suijuris, is a manager and owner of 1220 and

MH and acts directly and indirectly in the interest of Defendants, 1220 and MH. Upon reasonable

belief, MENIN frequents Bodega, and has the power to direct employee's actions and is a member of

Bodega management. MEN1N's management responsibilities (including hiring and firing, setting

rates of pay, scheduling, etc), degree of control over day-to-day operations and compensation

practices, and role in causing Bodega to improperly compensate employees in violation of the FLSA

makes Defendant, MENIN, an individual employer pursuant to 29 USC 203(d).

6. At all times relevant to this action, Defendant, MENIN, was an "employer- as defined

by 29 U.S.C. 203(d) as he regularly exercised authority to: (a) hire, fire and discipline employees of 1220

and MH; (b) determine the work schedules for employees of 1220 and MH; (e)control the finances and

operations of 1220 and MH; (d) control the terms and conditions of employees' duties and

responsibilities; (e) control the policies and procedures of 1220 and MH; and (f) was ultimately

responsible for the benefit, and running of, 1220 and MH and the paying of their employees, including

Plaintiff, illegally in violation of the FLSA as alleged herein.

7. Under the FLSA, to determine -joint employer" status, courts examine, among other
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things, whether the alleged employer: (1) had the power to hire and fire employees; (2) supervise and

control employee work schedules or conditions of employment; (3) determined the rate and method

of payment; and (4) maintain employment records.

8. Based on the allegations of Paragraphs 5-6 above, Defendants, MENIN, 1220 and MH

are -joint employers" as defined by the FLSA, and are individually, jointly, and severally liable for

the violations at issue in this lawsuit pursuant to 29 C.F.R. 791.2(b) and as employers under the

FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §203(d).

JURISDICTION

9. Jurisdiction in this Court is proper as the claims are brought pursuant to the Fair Labor

Standards Act, as amended (29 U.S.C. §201, et seq., hereinafter called the -FLSA-) to recover unpaid

minimum wages, unpaid overtime wages, tip reimbursement, an additional equal amount as

liquidated damages, obtain declaratory relief, if applicable, a retaliation claim, and reasonable

attorney's fees and costs.

10. The jurisdiction of the Court over this controversy is based upon 29 U.S.C. §216(b).

11. This Court has the authority to grant declaratory relief, if applicable, pursuant to the

FLSA and the Federal Declaratory Judgment Act ("DJA"), 28 U.S.C. 2201-02.

12. Defendant, 1220, is a Florida limited liability company conducting business in Miami-

Dade County, Florida.

13. Defendant, MH, is a Florida limited liability company conducting business in Miami-

Dade County, Florida.

14. Defendant, MENIN, is a resident of Miami-Dade County, Florida.

15. The actions set forth within this Complaint took place in Miami-Dade County,

Florida.
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COVERAGE

16. At all times during the last three (3) years, Defendants were a jointly covered

enterprise covered (as joint employers) by the FLSA and as defined by 29 U.S.C.§§ 203(r) and

203(s).

17. At all times during the last three (3) years, Defendants were -joint employers- within

the meaning of the FLSA.

8. At all times material hereto, Defendants were, and continue to be, a joint "enterprise

engaged in commerce" or in the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of 3 (s)(1)

of the Act, in that, said joint enterprise has had employees engaged in commerce or in the production

of goods for commerce, or employees handling, selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials

that have been moved in, or produced for commerce, by any person.

19. At all times material hereto, Defendants had two (2) or more employees handling,

selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials that had been moved in or produced for

commerce, such as food, drinks, beverages, cash registers, pots, pans, dishwashing equipment,

telephones and other kitchen, food preparation and office materials and tools.

20. At all times material hereto, Plaintiffs were "engaged in commerce" by virtue of the

fact that they regularly completed financial transactions with Defendants' customers' credit card

companies, banks, and third-party payment processing services outside the State of Florida, and with

foreign customers/tourists as part of their daily duties with Defendants. Further, Defendants were

engaged in interstate commerce based on their internet advertising, social media solicitation,

telephone solicitation, telephone reservations, faxes, mail and other items used to run Bodega that

went, or pertained to, items/communications outside of the State of Florida, on a daily basis.

21. The work performed by Plaintiff was directly essential to the Defendantsinterstate

activities and was directly essential to the business performed by the Defendants and Defendants
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could not operate the Bodega restaurant, and other businesses, without the Bodega bartenders. By

virtue of her employment with Defendants, Plaintiff was engaged in commerce and Defendants

are/were an enterprise covered by the FLSA and as defined by 29 U.S.C. §203(r)and 203(s).

22. At all times material hereto, Defendants performed related activities, for a

common business purpose, and with shared employees and operational control as explained in above.

23. At all times material hereto, Defendants owned and operated, for a common business

service, to serve food and beverages to the general public in a sit-down restaurant/bar setting.

24. At all times material hereto, Defendants utilized the same vendors, and often a single

account with the same vendors.

25. At all times material hereto, Defendants shared employees in common, such that

multiple employees worked for all of the Defendants, simultaneously within the same workweeks,

and worked interchangeably between the Defendants.

26. At all times material hereto, as a matter of economic reality, Defendants were a joint

enterprise.

27. Based upon information and belief, the annual and joint gross revenue of Defendants

was in excess of $500,000.00 per annum during the all times relevant.

28. All conditions precedent to the bringing of this action have occurred, have been

satisfied or have otherwise been waived by Defendants.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

29. Defendants operate and/or operated a restaurant/bar located in Miami-Dade County

Florida known as Bodega.

30. Plaintiff, KELTZ, was an employee of Defendants from November 15, 2014 through

March 13, 2017 and during this time frame (beginning on January 1, 2015 when Bodega opened for

business), Plaintiff worked for Defendants as a bartender at Bodega (Bodega Taquria y Tequila Bar
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located at 1220 16th St., Miami Beach, FL) (from November 15, 2014 through December 31, 2014,

KELTZ was training and assisting in opening the location).

31. Plaintiff, KELTZ, was fired on March 13, 2017 for questioning the illegal payment

practices of Defendants.

32. During all times relevant to this action, KELTZ, was a bartender that served drinks,

served food, cleaned the bar/tables, interacted with customers behind the bar, and worked for

customer's tips at Bodega.

33. Plaintiff worked for Defendants as a non-exempt hourly paid "tipped- employee

during the relevant limitations period under the FLSA. During her employment, Plaintiff worked, on

average, approximately 30-35 hours each workweek (sometimes more, sometimes less). Plaintiff also

worked at parties/special events catered by Defendants.

34. Plaintiff is not in possession of all of her pay and time records, and cannot, therefore,

calculate with certainty, the amount of minimum wages, overtime and tips to which she is entitled as

a result of Defendants' violations of the FLSA on a week by week basis, absent full access to same.

35. While Defendants paid Plaintiff a tipped wage plus tips, Defendants regularly (every

night) took tip money from Plaintiff, and other similar situated employees, and improperly paid same

to managers, kitchen staff and other employees.

36. Under the FLSA, if a joint employer satisfies the tip credit requirements, it may apply

a portion of the employee's tips (up to a maximum of $3.02 per hour in Florida during all times

relevant) to satisfy its obligation to pay its employees at least a minimum wage. The burden is on the

employers to prove they are entitled to take the tip credit against the employee's wages pursuant to

the FLSA.

37. To utilize the tip credit under the FLSA, the employer must pay its employees the

proper minimum wage and allow its tipped employees to retain all the tips they receive, except when
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there is a valid arrangement for "pooling of tips among employees who customarily and regularly

receive tips." 29 U.S.C. 203(m). If an employer fails to satisfy either requirement, it may not take

advantage of the tip credit and must pay its tipped employees the full applicable minimum wage for

each and every hour worked during each workweek.

38. Defendants failed to satisfy the tip pooling requirements of 29 U.S.C. 203(m) during

all times relevant, because of their conduct described herein in illegally withholding tips and not

paying said tips to the appropriate employees for whom they were designated. Thus, Defendants

were not eligible for the tip credit and were required to pay Plaintiff, and others similarly situated, the

full applicable minimum wage rate required by the FLSA.

39. By failing to satisfy the requirements of 29 U.S.C. 203(m) during all times relevant,

Defendants were not eligible for the tip credit and were required to pay Plaintiffs the full applicable

minimum and overtime wage rates required by the FLSA.

40. During all times relevant, Defendants utilized the tip credit to pay Plaintiffs, who

served food and/or beverages to Defendants' customers, at an hourly wage rate that was less than the

applicable minimum wage allowed under the FLSA. Additionally, Defendants did not allow Plaintiffs

to retain all of their tips. Defendants required Plaintiffs to pay a portion of their tips to non-tipped

employees and/or employees who illegally received tips shares such as managers, kitchen staff, and

food expeditors.

41. During all times relevant, Defendants did not pay Plaintiffs the applicable minimum

wage rate for regular hours worked.

42. Moreover, during all times relevant, Defendants willfully engaged in practices that

denied Plaintiff applicable minimum and overtime wages under the FLSA, because Defendants were

aware that their tip pooling practices were illegal.

43. On May 10, 2017, Plaintiff's counsel notified Defendants in writing that Plaintiff had
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retained him, and that Plaintiff intended to pursue a claim for minimum wage, overtime damages, tip

reimbursement, retaliation, liquidated damages, attorney's fees and costs.

FLSA VIOLATIONS

44. As set forth above, 29 U.S.C. §203(m) pertains to "tipped employees" and sets forth

that a tipped employee shall be entitled to retain all tips received by that tip employee as part of that

tipped employee's "wage-. The section goes on to state that "except that this section shall not be

construed to prohibit the pooling of tips among employees who customarily and regularly receive

45. Plaintiff, as a bartender at Bodega, was a "tipped employee", with Defendants, as

defined by the FLSA.

46. As such, Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, received an hourly wage less than the

minimum hourly wage required to be paid under FLSA but, in exchange, was supposed to have been

permitted, by the FLSA, to retain all of the tips that she received while working as a bartender for the

Defendants.

47. However, Defendants violated the FLSA by requiring Plaintiff, and other Bodega

Bartenders, to share her/their tips with other employees of Defendants that did not customarily and

regularly receive tips as part of their employment with Defendants.

48. More specifically, Defendants required the Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders/bar-

backs, to involuntarily share her/their tips with dishwashers, food runners, drink/food preparers and

employees who prepared and made juices for the bar.

49. Further, Defendants required the Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders/bar-backs, to

involuntarily share her tips with the manager on duty during that time.

50. The Plaintiff and other Bodega bartenders were required to pay the on duty manager a

"house fee" or "house payout" wherein at the end of each bartending shift the manager would take a
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certain sum ofmoney (which was usually a certain percentage of the gross revenues of the food/bar

sales ofBodega) directly from the bartenders' tips. The "house fee/payout" to the manager was

mandatory and involuntary with respect to the Plaintiff and the other bartenders/bar-backs (i.e., the

Plaintiff had no choice but to allow the manager to take the "house fee" from her tips each night that

that she worked).

51. Pursuant to the FLSA, the Defendantsrequirement that the Plaintiff pay the

manager, dishwashers, food runners, etc from her tips invalidates the tip pool that was being

implemented by the Defendants.

52. Further, as a result of the invalid tip pool, Defendants were not eligible for the tip

credit that was not paid to Plaintiff, and the other Bodega bartenders, as part ofher required minimum

hourly wage. As such, the Defendants are responsible for paying Plaintiff, and the other Bodega

bartenders, the balance of the minimum wage per hour for all hours that Plaintiff (and other Bodega

bartenders) worked for Defendants.

53. In addition to the above, at times, Defendants required the Plaintiff, and other Bodega

bartenders, to -clock out- for thirty (30) minutes per shift but would not allow Plaintiff to cease

working or take a break during that thirty minutes that she was not being paid. In other words, for

thirty minutes per shift, the Defendants would not pay the Plaintiff her hourly wage, even though she

was not permitted to take a break from working during those thirty minutes.

54. Plaintiff was not told why, or given any information related to why, she was required

to give a portion of her tips to managers and non-tipped employees, despite Plaintiff questioning said

Bodega policies/procedures.

COUNT I (Violation of the FLSA's Minium Wage Provisions)

55. Plaintiff readopts and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs I 54 above

as if fully set forth herein.
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56. Defendants ran an illegal tip pool in violation of the FLSA by requiring the

Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to share her tips with other employees of Defendants that do

not customarily and regularly receive tips.

57. The invalid tip pool negated the tip credit that Defendants took because Plaintiff (and

the other Bodega bartenders) was a tipped employee.

58. Defendants had specific knowledge that they were paying sub-minimum wages to

Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, but still failed to pay Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders,

at least minimum wages.

59. Specifically, by engaging in illegal tip pooling practices, Defendants attempted to

utilize a tip credit which diminished the appropriate payment of minimum wages to Plaintiff, and

other Bodega bartenders, and those similarly situated, as required by the FLSA.

60. As such, Defendants were required to pay Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, the

balance of the minimum wage per hour for all hours that Defendant worked for Defendants.

61. The Defendants violated the minimum wage provisions of the FLSA by not

paying Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, at least the minimum wage for all hours worked for

Defendants contrary to 29 U.S.C. 206.

62. Defendants knew and/or showed reckless disregard of the provisions of the FLSA

with regard to: illegal tip pooling, requiring Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to share her tips

with non-tipped employees, the non-payment of minimum wages based on the illegal tip pool, the

non-payment of all minimum wages based on not allowing Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to

take a break from working while being "clocked out" for thirty minutes a shift, and requiring

Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to conduct unpaid "prep work" prior to her shift.

63. By reason of the said intentional, willful and unlawful acts of Defendants,

Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, suffered damages plus incurred costs and reasonable
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attorney's fees. As a result of Defendant's willful disregard of the FLSA. Plaintiff, and other Bodega

bartenders, are entitled to liquidated damages.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, demand judgment against the

Defendants for damages. liquidated damages, reasonable attorney's fees and costs of suit and for all

other proper relief as provided for by this Court and as permitted within the FLSA.

COUNT 11 (Violation of 29 U.S.C. 5(a)(3) wrongful discrimination/termination/retaliation)

64. Plaintiff readopts and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 -63 above

as if fully set forth herein.

65. As alleged above, Plaintiff worked for Defendants until she was fired on March

13, 2017 for the pretextual reason of giving away free drinks.

66. However, prior to being fired, Plaintiff made numerous complaints and inquiries to

Bodega human resources and management as to the invalid tip pool being conducted, the unpaid

wages due to the Bodega bartenders as set forth herein and questioned how and why her tips were

being deducted and to whom the taken tips were being given.

67. These inquiries constituted protected activity under the FLSA. See EEOC v. White &

Son Enters., 881 F.2d 1006, 1011-12 (11th Cir.1989) (finding that employees' informal complaints

concerning unequal pay, which did not involve citation of the Equal Pay Act or the FLSA, constituted

protected activity); Debrecht v. Osceola County, 243 F.Supp.2d 1364, 1374 (M.D.Fla.2003) (finding

that employees' informal complaints to employer concerning unpaid overtime constituted protected

activity under the ELSA).

68. Plaintiff was really fired as she had many discussions with Defendants' managers, and

with individuals within the Defendants' human resource departments, regarding the illegal tip pooling

scheme that was being forced upon the bartenders and, within those discussions, was threatening to

bfing an action against the Defendants for failing to properly pay Plaintiff, and other Bodega



Case 1:17-cv-22486-FAM Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 07/05/2017 Page 12 of 14

bartenders, as required under the FLSA.

69. Based on Plaintiff being fired for complaining about the Defendants' illegal payment

methods of bartenders under the FLSA. Defendants' termination of Plaintiff, was, and is, a violation

of 29 U.S.C. §215 (a) (3) of the FLSA.

70. Defendants showed reckless disregard of the provisions of the FLSA concerning

its retaliation against Plaintiff for complaining about the illegal tip pool being run by the Defendants

and the unpaid wages related to Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders.

71. By reason of the foregoing retaliatory acts of Defendants, Plaintiff, and other Bodega

bartenders, have suffered damages and she is entitled to compensatory damages, liquidated damages,

reasonable attorneys' fees and the recovery of her costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendants for their violations of 29

U.S.C. 215 (a) (3), including all damages allowed by the FLSA, liquidated damages, reasonable

attorneys' fees and costs of the suit as well as for all other reliefpermitted under the FLSA or deemed

reasonable by this Court.

COUNT III (Reimbursement of illegally taken tips)

72. Plaintiff readopts and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs I 71 above

as if fully set forth herein.

73. As set forth herein, the Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, were required to pay

the on duty manager a "house fee" or "house payout" wherein at the end of each bartending shift the

manager would take a certain sum of money (which was usually a certain percentage of the gross

revenues of the food/bar sales of Bodega) directly from the bartenders' tips. The -house fee/payout-

to the manager was mandatory and involuntary with respect to the Plaintiff, and other Bodega

bartenders, (i.e., the Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, had no choice but to allow the manager to

take the "house fee" from her tips).
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74. The sums of money taken by the managers were earned by the Plaintiff, and the other

Bodega bartenders, and the Plaintiff/other Bodega bartenders were entitled to keep all of said funds.

75. Defendants wrongfully required Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to give a

portion of their tips to the manager on duty during each shift that Plaintiff worked.

76. Defendants knew and/or showed reckless disregard of the provisions of the FLSA

with regard to requiring Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, to share her tips with the managers.

77. The aggregate amount of money taken by the managers for the time that Plaintiff, and

other Bodega bartenders, worked for the Defendants is a significant amount ofmoney to which

Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, are entitled to be reimbursed under the FLSA (the FLSA

specifically sets forth that Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, be allowed to keep tips that

she/they earned).

78. By reason of the said intentional, willful and unlawful acts of Defendants, Plaintiff,

and other Bodega bartenders, suffered damages plus incurred costs and reasonable attorney's fees.

As a result of Defendant's willful disregard of the FLSA, Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, are

entitled to liquidated damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, and other Bodega bartenders, demand judgment against Defendants

for their violations of the FLSA, including all damages allowed by the FLSA, reimbursement of the

tips illegally taken from them, liquidated damages, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of the suit

and for all other relief permitted under the FLSA or deemed reasonable by this Court, including, but

not limited to:

a. Declare, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §§220l and 2202, that the acts and practices

complained of herein are in violation of the maximum hour and minimum wage provisions of the

FLSA;

b. Award Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her (i.e., the other Bodega bartenders),
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minimum wages in the amount due to her/them for each hour worked in each work week;

c. Award Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her (i.e., the other Bodega bartenders),

tips owed to her/them in the amount due to her for each tip illegally taken from her/them as a result of

the invalid tip pool;

d. Award Plaintiff liquidated damages in an amount equal to the minimum wages award

and tips illegally taken from Defendants;

e. Award Plaintiff reasonable attorney's fees and costs and expenses of the litigation

pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §216(b);

f. Award Plaintiff pre-judgment interest; and ordering any other further relief the Court

deems just and proper.

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiff demands trial by jury for Counts I III.

LAW OFFICES OF KEVIN JACKSON, PA

Attorneys for Plaintiff
1136 Southeast Third Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316
Phone: (954) 779-2272

Servicep-B-a-if:--fings@krjlaw.com
EmaiWKJaeksonAkrilaw.corn

BY:
R. JACKSON
NO.: 0153230
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Case 1:17-cv-22486-FAM Document 1-2 Entered on FLSD Docket 07/05/2017 Page 1 of 1

A() 440 (Rev. 0612) Summons in Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Southern District of Florida

HEATHER KELTZ (on her own behalf and those
similarly situated)

Plaintiff(s)
v. Civil Action No.

1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC, a Florida Limited
Liability Company, MH EMPLOYMENT SERVICES,

LLC., a Florida Liability Company, and
KEITH MENIN, individually,

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

TO: (Defendant's name and address) 1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC
do Registered Agent, HOWARD N.GALBUT, P.A.
3050 BISCAYNE BLVD PH-1
MIAMI, FL 33137

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff s attorney,
whose name and address are: The Law Offices of Kevin Jackson, PA

Kevin R. Jackson, Esq.
1136 Se 3rd Avenue
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature ofClerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civfl Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Southern District of Florida

HEATHER KELTZ (on her own behalf and those
similarly situated)

Plaintiff(s)
V. Civil Action No.

1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC, a Florida Limited
Liability Company, MH EMPLOYMENT SERVICES,

LLC., a Florida Liability Company, and
KEITH MENIN, individually,

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Deftnclani's name and address) MH EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, LLC
c/o Registered Agent, HOWARD N.GALBUT, P.A.
3050 BISCAYNE BLVD PH-1
MIAMI, FL 33137

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3)— you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff s attorney.
whose name and address are: The Law Offices of Kevin Jackson, PA

Kevin R. Jackson, Esq.
1136 Se 3rd Avenue
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature ofClesk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Southern District of Florida

HEATHER KELTZ (on her own behalf and those
similarly situated)

Plaintiai)
v. Civil Action No.

1220 MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC, a Florida Limited
Liability Company, MH EMPLOYMENT SERVICES,

LLC., a Florida Liability Company, and
KEITH MENIN, individually,

DefendanaS)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant's name and address) KEITH MENIN
3050 BISCAYNE BLVD PH-1
MIAMI, FL 33137

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiffs attorney,
whose name and address are: The Law Offices of Kevin Jackson, PA

Kevin R. Jackson, Esq.
1136 Se 3rd Avenue
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature ofClerk or Deputy Clerk


